
Message 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON] 

5/31/2013 12:05 :38 AM 
Edwin Houghton [edwin.houghton@gmail.com] 

Fw: Gallinger 's email re: sprung 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

From: Ed Houghton 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 7:59 PM 
To: Joe Gardhouse 
Subject: Re: Gallinger 's email re: sprung 

CPS0010922 00001 

I'm not missing the point Joe. The emails clearly show Abby who is Green Leaf is working as a contact for the Academy to 
Sprung. Not that Green Leaf is working for Sprung trying to sell another building. Abby was working on behalf of the 
Academy looking at options including Sprung. They chose otherwise because of the price and went with a bubble. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

From: Joe Gardhouse 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 7:55 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: RE: Gallinger 's email re: sprung 

You are missing the point. I was sent this from a blog claiming PRA was approached by green leaf/bonwick re 
buying collingwoods 3 rd sprung . .. in MAY. . . 
This blog also claims there ' s emails galore backing this up .. .. Say thanks to Abby .. . 

From: Ed Houghton [mailto:ehoughton@collus.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 7:25 PM 
To: Joe Gardhouse 
Subject: Re: Gallinger 's email re: sprung 

Okay. I just left you a long message too. In a nut shell, Bonwick nor Green Leaf was involved. Just Abby as a former 
employee of PRA and friend of the Academy. She was helping not being paid . She is part owner of Green Leaf. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone . 

From: Joe Gardhouse 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 7:21 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: RE: Gallinger 's email re: sprung 

My phone dosen' t work .. I'm getting a new one tomorrow . .joe 

From: Ed Houghton [ mailto :ehoughton @collus.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 6:48 PM 
To: Joe Gardhouse 
Subject: Re: Gallinger 's email re: sprung 

She had left you two messages. Bonwick is not involved. Abby is Green Leaf. Talk. To her and she can tell you the facts. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone . 

From: Joe Gardhouse 

CPSOO 10922_00001 



c:;:,,.nt· Th11rc:rbn1 M.::iv ~n Jn1~ F.·4F. PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: RE: Gallinger 's email re: sprung 

CPS0010922 00001 

I don't know who Abby is ... this letter sent to me says green leaf/bonwick is a distributor for Sprung & they 
were using a sales pitch they'd then have 3 sprungs in Collingwood. 
Is Green Leaf Bon wick ? 

From: Ed Houghton [ mailto :ehoughton@collus.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 5:38 PM 
To: Joe Gardhouse 
Subject: Re: Gallinger 's email re: sprung 

Green leaf is not distributing. I called Abby and asked her to explain to you . I understand the emails are pretty clear that 
Abby was working on behalf of the PRA and not Green Leaf. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone . 

From: Joe Gardhouse 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 5:32 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: RE: Gallinger 's email re: sprung 

So Green Leaf was distributing for Sprung & that wasn't Bonwick ? 

From: Ed Houghton [ mailto:ehoughton@collus.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 3:00 PM 
To: Joe Gardhouse 
Subject: Re: Gallinger 's email re: sprung 

I asked the same question and the answer is no. Abby who worked at PRA was still working on behalf of the academy 
and that's why she was the conduit. 

Ed 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone . 

From: Joe Gardhouse 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:57 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: Gallinger 's email re: sprung 

Ed, 

Are the highlighted parts of this Gallinger email accurate. Was Bonwick the distributor for Sprung? 

Joe 

Joe Gardhouse 
Century 21 Millennium Inc. 

72 Hurontario Street 
Collingwood Ont. 
705-445-5640 
fax 705-445-7810 
Cell 705-888-1122 
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Collingwood Town Councillor 
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